

PROFILE

French currently living in
Tanzania


Phone : +33 6 67 01 10 38

Email : honglamparis@gmail.com

With 5 years of experience in Finance, I have some strong management skills and can demonstrate a great adaptability throughout countries. Financial monitoring on projects, financial analysis are my main advantages.



COMPETENCIES

 French : Mother tongue

 English Fluent, Professionnal

 Vietnamese Bilingual

 German Intermediate (C1)

 Chinese Beginner (A2)

SAP Microsoft Office Oracle (Essbase)
VBA Photoshop



EDUCATION

2012 – 2017 MASTER Degree:
Finance & Management Control
ESG Management School (PSB)
Paris – France

2014 – 2015 BACHELOR3:
Business Management,
(International School of
Management (ISM)
Munich – Germany

2011 – 2012 BACHELOR1:
English and German Language
Literature and Civilization
Paris Sorbonne IV University



INTERESTS



Aikido (9 years),



Part of Ecole Sauvage
organization. Have built
2 schools in Vietnam



United States (internship),
South-East Asia, East Africa, Europe,

Lam DUONG

Financial Manager

5 years of experience



EXPERIENCES

● BOUYGUES ENERGIES & SERVICES – Financial Manager October 2019 – Current

TANZANIA – Power interconnection line Project on 150km

- Perform project costing and monthly reporting, financial statements. (REX, Bilan)
- Monitor and control project total expenditure including verifying and checking of invoices and claims to ensure all project expenditures are captured.
- Perform analysis of actual performance deviations and estimated costs to completion
- Provide planning and finance monitoring support / advice for the project (variation reporting, monitoring of milestone progress, customer billing)

● BOUYGUES ENERGIES & SERVICES – Financial Controller October 2018 – October 2019

VIETNAM – Solar Farm Project : Biggest Solar Farm in South-East Asia

- Follow-up and prepare monthly reporting in coordination with all the entities
- Ensure that all project related costs are properly captured
- Perform analysis of actual performance deviations and estimated costs to completion
- Participate in the elaboration of the monthly reporting package, (REX, Bilan)
- Prepare annual financial statements and assist in the preparation of external audits

● VAPIANO SE – Paris FRANCE – Financial Controller 2017 – 2018

Restaurant franchise Group – T/O : 480 m€

- Responsible for the preparation of the budget, forecasts and report variances
- Prepare and publish timely monthly and quarterly financial statements
- Responsible of regulatory reporting (P&L, Balance Sheet, cash-flow statement)
- Prepare and produce timely intercompany allocations through accruals
- Overseeing all aspects of financial control in the business. (Provide financial, commercial and strategic support to the business)

● ELIOR GROUP – Paris FRANCE – Financial Analyst 2015 – 2017

World's leader food catering service – T/O : 4,9 bn€

- In charge of the economic and financial analysis of concession development projects regarding the performance of the company
- Modeling and construction of business plan to respond to calls for tender
- Analysis and rationalization of optimal investment envelope through financial criteria and procedure